MULTICS TASK REPORT MTR-003

DATE: - September 25, 1973
TO: Distribution ¢
FROM: Je W, Gintell

SUBJECT: Remote I/0

With a projected delivery of the Mohevk Data system in mid-October
(one month behind sekedule) this project is getting into full

swing to be ready. The various problems associated with asynchronous
processing not handled by the I/0 system (eitker the current one or
the proposed new one) have considerably eomplicated the user ring
softwvare to drive this system; however all of the deteils and
resultant remodularizestion of the software have been worked out.

Checkout of this software will be particularly difficult since it
requires three computers (the 6180, the 355, and the MDS2400) to

all be operational; the MDS is in a different machine room and is
connected by & set of never-seen-before modems.

The restructured I/0 daewon and the MDS remote computer software are
being developed and tested independently so that one need not wait
for the other (execept for final installation).

Multics Project internal working documentation. Not to be reproduced
or distributed outside the Multies Project.
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